Roger,
 
               Here are the 802.19 comments on your 802.16q PAR.


IEEE 802.16q – Multi-tier Network

SCOPE: Information Question – We assume this supports Macro and Pico cells. Does this amendment include Femto cells?
 
SCOPE: Please elaborate on the term “mechanisms” which seems quite broad.  Please be a little more specific.  The elaboration could be in the Explanatory Notes section, if that is preferred to putting it in the Scope.
 
SCOPE: Please elaborate on the term “management entities.”  Is this a MIB or some other management entity?  Please be a little more specific.  The elaboration could be in the Explanatory Notes section, if that is preferred to putting it in the Scope.
 
EXPLANITORY NOTES: Please add the Item Number to the Explanation in the Explanatory Notes section.
 
Regards,
Steve

